From: Stevens, John _@english—heritage.org.uk>

Sent: 09 July 2021 14:47
To: London Resort <LondonResort@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: London Resort

Noting your request for in Annex B that “It is suggested that other appropriate viewpoints are selected to
the north of the River Thames” — and that “appropriate stakeholders” be consulted about these views, |
would request that English Heritage be part of this consideration, in light on the potential impact of the
view from Tilbury Fort, a nearby Scheduled Ancient Monument,

Thank you
John
John Stevens | Head of Commercial Estates

English Heritage
100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7AN

www.english-heritage.org.uk
www.facebook.com/englishheritage
www.twitter.com/EnglishHeritage

ENGLISH
HERITAGE

English Heritage cares for over 400 historic monuments, buildings and places - from world famous prehistoric sites to
grand medieval castles, from Roman forts on the edges of empire to cold war bunkers. Through these we bring the
story of England to life for over 10 million visitors each year.

The English Heritage Trust is a registered charity, no. 1140351, and a limited company, no. 07447221, registered in
England. Our registered office is The Engine House, Fire Fly Avenue, Swindon SN2 2EH.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of English Heritage unless specifically stated.
If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any
way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to English Heritage may become publicly available..
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.
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Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It
accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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